
AGENT/Broker/Direct	 	C over Note No.

Proposal No.		

Policy No.

1.	 Name of Proposer(s) in full

2.	 Postal address	 Postal code	

	 Telephone - Office	 House	 Mobile

	 Email	

3.	 Occupation/nature of business

4.	 State the Proposer’s interest in the property to be insured (tick as applicable)

	 Owner	 Chargee	 Mortgagee	 Other

	    If the Proposer is not the owner, state the owner

	  

5.	 Period of insurance required - From		  until 4pm on

6.	 PROPERTY TO BE INSURED

	 (a)	 Buildings including landlord’s fixtures and fittings described below:

		  (i)	 Building occupied as and built of

			   and roofed with situated on Plot no. 	

			   Street Town 	 KShs.	

		  (ii)	 Building occupied as and built of 	

			   and roofed with situated on Plot no. 	

			   Street Town 	 KShs.	

		  (iii)	Building occupied as and built of 	

			   and roofed with situated on Plot no. 	

			   Street Town 	 KShs.	

	 (b) Machinery, plant and utensils in Building (a) (i) above			   KShs.

				    Building (a) (ii) above		  KShs.

				    Building (a) (iii) above		  KShs.

	 (c)	 Stock of in Building (a) (i) above	 KShs.

		   Stock of in Building (a) (ii) above	 KShs.

		   Stock of in Building (a) (iii) above	 KShs.
2011.08.FPF.1001.KE

  day/month/year   day/month/year

This insurance will not be in force until the proposal has been accepted by The Jubilee Insurance Company of Kenya 
Limited.

DECLARATION
I/We desire to insure the above-mentioned property with The Jubilee Insurance Company of Kenya Limited subject to the terms 
and conditions of  The Jubilee Insurance Company of Kenya Limited’s normal Form of Policy for this class of insurance and I/
We warrant that the above statements and particulars are correct and that I/We have not withheld any information which 
would affect The Jubilee Insurance Company of Kenya Limited’s assessment of the risk.

Date		  Signature of Proposer	

INSURANCE

PROPOSAL FOR FIRE 
INSURANCE



7.	 What sums are already insured on this and with which insurance companies? Note: it is important that all Policies should be 
concurrent.

	   KShs. 
	   Name of insurance company(s):	 (i)
	   		  (ii)

8.	 Are hazardous goods (as indicated below) deposited or kept in the building or near the buildings?	 Yes	 No 
	 	
	   If ‘Yes’ name such goods

	   State quantity

	   State their total value - KShs.

	 (d) Furniture, in Building (a) (i) above		  KShs.

			   in Building (a) (ii) above		  KShs.

			   in Building (a) (iii) above		  KShs.

	 (e) Other items (if any)

	 in Building (a) (i) above	 KShs.

	 in Building (a) (ii) above	 KShs.

	 in Building (a) (iii) above	 KShs.

	 Draw a sketch of the buildings and identify them with Question 6(a).

9.	 How long have you conducted business	

	 (a)	in these premises? From	 to

	 (b)	elsewhere (if applicable), stating all other locations?

		  Location	  from	 to

		  Location	  from	 to

		  Location	  from	 to

10.	Do you keep a set of books showing a complete record of business transacted?	 Yes	 No

	  If ‘Yes’ are the books kept in 

	 (a)	a fire proof safe?		  Yes	 No

	 (b)	removed to another premises every night?	 Yes	 No

	   If removed to another premises, state location

11.	 Is the Policy to be assigned to any party? 	 Yes	 No

	   If ‘Yes’ give full name and address

12.	Do you desire insurance against other perils?	 Yes 	 No

	 If ‘Yes’ tick perils for which insurance is required, as applicable

	 Earthquake	 Standard explosion	 Riot & strike	 Bush fire	
	 Flood	 Malicious damage	 Storm	 Special perils

	   State any other, as required

13.	Have you, either individually or in partnership with your wife, husband or partner or as a firm/organisation ever suffered 
any loss from fire or other perils against which insurance is now required?	 Yes	 No

	   If ‘Yes’ give details

14.	Are there any additional circumstances or facts affecting the proposed insurance which should be disclosed to The Jubilee 
Insurance Company of Kenya Limited for their consideration of the risk? 	 Yes	 No 	

	   If ‘Yes’ give details

15.	Have you, either individually or in partnership with your wife, husband or as a firm/organisation ever had any proposal 
for insurance declined or renewal refused or any policy cancelled by any insurance company?	 Yes	 No 

	   If ‘Yes’ give particulars of all such cases

  day/month/year   day/month/year

  day/month/year   day/month/year

  day/month/year   day/month/year

  day/month/year   day/month/year

	 List of hazardous goods

Acetlene (liquid)

Barium sulphide
Benzene
Benzolene
Bisulphide of carbon
Bitumen
Brimstone (Sulphur)

Calcium Carbide
Calcium sulphide
Camphine
Candles
Cartridges
Camphor
Celluloid and Xylonite and other similar 
substances
Charcoal (powdered)
Chlorate of Potash
Chlorate of Soda
Chloride of Lime
Cinematograph Films (other than safety films)

Coconut and other vegetable oils
Coir
Coir Yarn
Copper Sulphide
Copra Cake
Copra Meal
Cordite
Cotton, whether in full pressed bales or otherwise
Crackers

Explosives of any kind
Fireworks
Fulminating Powder

Ghee
Grasses of all kinds
Gunny bags other than fully pressed 
iron-bond bales
Gunpowder

Hay
Hemp
Hessian, other than full pressed 
iron-bound bales

Kerosene

Lampblack
Lime

Matches of any kinds
Mungo

Naptha
Nitric Acid
Nitrate of Soda
Nitroglycerine

Oil and/or Oil Paints

Paraffin
Percussion Caps
Petroleum and/or its liquid products

Petrol
Phosphorous
Picric Acid
Pitch
Potash
Potassium sulphide

Rags
Resin
Rockets

Saltpetre
Shoddy
Sisal Bags and Sisal Cloth other than in 
fully pressed iron-bound bales
Spirits of any kind not in bottles
Stearine
Straw
Sulphuric Acid
Sulphur dyes or colours (excluding those 
packed in air-tight metal vessels labeled 
with a certificate by the manufacturers that 
the dyes (or colours) contain at least 10% 
inert inorganic salts)

Tallow (manufactured and unmanufactured)
Tar and/or Tarred ropes and/or Tarred 
canvas
Turpentine

Varnish
Vegetable fibres of any kind

Waste of any kind


